
STOLL RD RENAMING – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

February 4, 2020 –  

Received call from John Hartsuck, resident at 518 Stoll Rd SE – John stated that he has lived on this road 

for 50 years and doesn’t think the name should be changed. He thinks the east-west leg should be 

changed. He is upset there will be a future connection to Martin Way and stated the City has promised 

residents in the past that this connection would never happen. He is upset with the development in the 

area. If the road name MUST be changed, he would like to suggest it be changed to “Franz Anderson Rd” 

after the first man who settled on Stoll Rd. 



From: Jessica Pollett
To: Wendy Scott
Subject: RE: STOLL RD RENAMING AND RE-ADDRESSING
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 7:34:00 AM
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Good morning,
 
Thank you for your participation, Wendy! Woodard Rd will be added to our suggested names list.
 
Thank you and have a wonderful day!
 
 
Jessica Pollett | Program Specialist
Community Planning and Development
City of Olympia
601 4th Ave E
P.O. Box 1967, Olympia, WA 98507
P: 360.709.2679 | F: 360.753.8087
 

City of Olympia | Capital of Washington State
All correspondence with this address is subject to public disclosure

 
 

From: Wendy Scott <wendy@riskfinance.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Jessica Pollett <jpollett@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Subject: STOLL RD RENAMING AND RE-ADDRESSING
 
External Email Alert!
This email originated from a source outside of the City's network. Use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments.

The owner of 414 Stoll Rd SE Brent Kohler would like to nominate Woodard Rd as the new name.
 
 

Wendy Scott | Office Manager
 360.438.0880 x 111
 Wendy@riskfinance.net
 riskfinance.net
 wmc-retrorefund.com
 compriskmgt.com
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From: Jessica Pollett
To: ELVIA SAN MARTIN
Subject: RE: Stoll Rd SE Renaming and Re-Addressing.
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 9:36:00 AM

Good morning Mr. & Mrs. Hoefer,
 
Thank you so much for the road name suggestions and the background information on Mr. and Mrs.
Anderson. I have heard so many wonderful things about the Andersons and other residents have
also suggested this name.
 
The City will keep you up to date on the process as we move forward. Again, thank you for your
participation in this road renaming! Have a wonderful day!
 
 
Jessica Pollett | Addressing Analyst
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

 
 

From: ELVIA SAN MARTIN <timothyrhoefer@comcast.net> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:32 PM
To: Jessica Pollett <jpollett@ci.olympia.wa.us>
Subject: Stoll Rd SE Renaming and Re-Addressing.
 
External Email Alert!
This email originated from a source outside of the City's network. Use caution before clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Hello, Ms. Jessica Pollett:
 
We are the owners and occupants of the house located at 430 Stoll Rd SE, Olympia,
WA 98501,  right at the corner of Stoll Rd SE and Stoll Rd SE.
 
We received your letter dated January 31, 2020 informing us of the city's proposal to
rename our street and requesting two road name suggestions.  We have actually
three new name suggestions to provide.
 
Until they passed away, our neighbors across the street from our house  (formerly at
431 Stoll Rd SE, Olympia; currently it is the new apartment building development) 
were Mr. Franz Anderson and his wife Mrs. Ruby Anderson.    Mr. and Mrs. Anderson
were the very first and the only owners of the entire area at Stoll Rd SE,  from Lilly Rd
SE to the end of Stoll Rd SE and from Interstate 5 all the way to Martin Way E.  It was

mailto:jpollett@ci.olympia.wa.us
mailto:timothyrhoefer@comcast.net


probably about 100 years ago that they came to live at 431 Stoll Rd SE and were the
only owners of everything on Stoll Road.   Over time, Mr. and Mrs. Anderson started
to sell all the properties on Stoll Road, and they just kept the property and the house
at 431 Stoll Road SE, the house where they lived until each one of them passed
away.  Mrs. Ruby Anderson passed away first, then a few years later Mr. Franz
Anderson passed away.  The two of them were always wonderful friends and
neighbors to us!  
 
In honor of our former neighbors and the original owners of this area,  we have three
suggestions for renaming the North to South Leg of Stoll Rd SE, hoping that our
suggestions might be taking into consideration as historical names.
 
Suggestion # 1:   Franz Anderson Road SE  or Franz Anderson Street SE
Suggestion # 2:   Anderson Road SE  or  Anderson Street SE
Suggestion # 3:  Ruby Anderson Road SE  or  Ruby Anderson Street SE
 
Thank you very much for this opportunity to give you suggestions for renaming the
one section of Stoll Road SE.
 
Sincerely,
 
   Mr.  Timothy R. Hoefer,
   Mrs. Elvia Aurora San Martin de Hoefer
 
430 Stoll Rd SE
Olympia, WA  98501
 
Home phone number:  (360)  456-6490  (with answering machine for messages).
E-mail address:  timothyrhoefer@comcast.net
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STOLL ROAD RENAMING RESIDENT SUGGESTIONS 
 

 
• FRANZ ANDERSON RD SE 
• ANDERSON RD SE 
• WOODARD RD SE 
• RUBY ANDERSON RD SE 
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